



Ramsey Million Partnership Meeting Minutes

Date of Meeting	Tuesday 7 th April 2015	
Present	Partnership Members (Total 11)	Carol Simpson (CS), Annie Wells (AW), Jane Sills (JS), Josh Jenkins (JJ), Di Pitts (DP), Adrian Graham (AG)
	Others	Anna Bradley-Dorman (ABD)
Not Present	Holly Palmer (HP), Jodie Duggan (JD)	
Apologies	Jodie Montgomery (JM), Rose Evans (RE), Nick Upson (NU)	
Quorate – 6	Yes – 6	

Abbreviations.	<p>BL – Big Local LT – Local Trust RNT – Ramsey Neighbourhoods Trust LTO – Locally Trusted Organisation PO – Promotions Officer RMP – Ramsey Million Partnership BHT – Business, Heritage & Tourism ACRE – (Action for Communities in Rural England) HDC – Huntingdonshire District Council</p>
----------------	---

Code of Conduct	Everyone reminded of the Code of Conduct.
Declaration of Interest	Everyone was asked if there was any change to their Declaration of Interest. Those present were reminded to declare their interest at the start of any item on the agenda.
Matters Arising	See agenda items for matters arising.
Treasurers Report	No unexpected expenditure.
Young People	<p>RMP7 – Activities for Young People</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Staffing discussed All 11-14 year old projects come under the same brand of CRUNCH. Logo to be designed. Location discussed The Ramsey Youth Club is now closed due to staffing issues The mobile skatepark had been booked for Sunday 16th August on the Tesco car park. <p>Future plans</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> To write an adaptable mandate/business case as the content will be tailored to the young people attending. <p>Vote – to draw down funding for 1 years youth activities - Agreed</p>

Partnership Review	Open discussion to review the partnership.
Consultation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • First meeting of working group 13th April – 6.30pm. • Vote – to agree amended consultation chart and approve printing costs - Agreed • Preliminary events list circulated. • CREATE Leaflet – part of the CREATE project to publicise creative events over the summer. • Vote – to agree design and printing costs from - Agreed
Promotions Officer	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Position is now being filled - to start on Monday 13th April. • Next meeting of Promoting Ramsey Steering Group 22nd April. • Promotions Officer to be invited to next Partnership Meeting
Project Group Feed-back	<p>RMP1 Grants –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • All 2015 General Grants acceptance slips have been received • GAP Learning are to hold the Full Spoon cookery course RMP funded in September and, as a result of Ramsey Million being in the area, GAP has also teamed up with the BuddyPlus programme to offer another course in Ramsey, Craftworks, starting in April. The course will end with an exhibition on 27th June which will be repeated during CREATE week. Further proof that Big Local is working in our area. <p>RMP2 Indoor Space –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussed <p>Toddler Time – very busy this month and lots of new faces including some from the villages.</p> <p>RMP3 BHT– The Heritage Group is very keen to once again participate in Heritage Open Day.</p> <p>RMP4 Community Garden – An organisation has secured part funding for green skills training. Some very basic plans have been sent through but need further discussion before being brought to RMP. Further details at next meeting.</p> <p>RMP5 Kickstart –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • New procedures in place <p>RMP5b Transport –</p> <p>The new timetable for route 22 does not include a stop in Ramsey</p> <p>RMP7 Young Peoples Activities –</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussed
Working Together Workshops	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussions underway with The Guild to arrange further workshops.
Events/Training	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Report from 4th session of Community Buildings • Reviewing Your Community Plan – Representative attended and gave a presentation.

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Partners reminded about LT Creating Lasting Change leaflets outlining latest courses. Spring Events – Representatives attended sessions in two locations. RMP Chair attended the Big Local Chairs meeting.
Agenda for Next Meeting	<p>5th May 2015</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Consultation - CREATE Green skills proposal RMP7 –Youth Provision Mandate Project Group Feedback RMP2 - Indoor Space Feasibility Study mandate and youth project
AOB	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Invite from Cllr McKender-Lawrence to attend St. Georges Day Ceremony. Apologies to be sent on behalf of RMP. <p>9.05pm – Meeting closed</p>

Date of Next Meeting	<p>5th May 2015 – Full Partnership Meeting 6.30-8.30pm</p>
----------------------	--